THE SCHOOL BOARD OF BROWARD COUNTY, FLORIDA
OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

K.C. WRIGHT ADMINISTRATION BUILDING J. PAUL CARLAND, II
600 SOUTHEAST THIRD AVENUE, 11TH FLOOR GENERAL COUNSEL
FORT LAUDERDALE, FLORIDA 33301

Telephone: (754) 321-2050

Facsimile: (754) 321-2705

MEMORANDUM

TO: Donna P. Korn, Chair
All School Board Members
Robert W. Runcie, Superintendent of Schools

FROM: J. Paul Carland, II, General Counsel ) .,
DATE: November 2, 2015

SUBJECT: Revision to HH-1, Settlement Agreement between The School Board of
Broward County, Florida and DeRose Design Consultants, Inc. for the
November 3, 2015 Regular School Board Meeting

Attached is a revision for HH-1, Settlement Agreement between The School Board of Broward
County, Florida and DeRose Design Consultants, Inc. for the November 3, 2015 Regular School
Board Meeting.

The School Board’s Release, identified in paragraph three of the Settlement Agreement as
Exhibit “A” is attached. DeRose’s Release, identified in the Settlement Agreement as Exhibit
“B” was included when posted.

JPC/TCC:jcf
Enclosure

C: Thomas C. Cooney, Esq., Assistant General Counsel
F. Malcolm Cunningham, Jr., Esq.
Senior Leadership Team
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